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SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: HLZAX201NG 

 

The intention of this application is to enable the modular FCC ID: HLZAX201NG, granted on 06/24/2019 to 

be integrated in Acer Notebook computer, Model: N20H2.  

 

There are three Host samples tested to show compliance. They are: 

  SKU1 SKU2 SKU3 

CPU  Intel Celeron ICDN402 
Intel Celeron Quad-Core 

ICQN4120 

Intel Pentium Quad-Core 

PQCN5030 

LPDDR4 
HYNIXLPDDR4X42662GBH9HCN

NNBKMMLXR-NEELF+HF,DA 

MICRONLPDDR442662GBMT53

E512M32D2NP-046WT:ELF+HFZ

11N 

HYNIXLPDDR4X42664GBH9HCN

NNCPMMLXRLF+HF,DA 

EMMC 
KINGSTONNAND64GBEMMC64

G-TA29-M91LF+HFFWM91 

KINGSTONNAND128GBEMMC1

28G-TA29-M90LF+HFFWM90 
 -- 

SSD  --  -- 

SANDISKSSDNAND256GBBiCS4S

N530SDBPNPZ-256G-1014LF+H

F 

Panel 
CMI14'FHDNoneGlareN140HCA

-EACrevC2LF250nit25ms700:1 

AUO14'FHDNoneGlareB140HA

N04.0LF250nit25ms700:1 

CMI14'FHDNoneGlareN140HCE

-EN2LF300nit25ms700:1 

Battery 

BatteryLGCTyp.50Wh4470mAh

3S1PAP18C8K248x84.4x5.5(mm

)AP18C11.25V65WPolymer 

BatteryPANASONICTyp.55Wh35

50mAh4S1PAP19B5L248x84.4x

5.5(mm)AP19B15.4V70WPolym

er 

BatteryMURATATyp.48Wh4200

mAh3S1PAP18C4K248x84.4x5.5

(mm)AP18C11.4V60WPolymer 

Camera 10256402CHICONY 10174742TECH-FRONT(CQ) 10256402CHICONY 

 

The module installed into host platform mentioned above is electronically and mechanically identical to the 

original certified module. The Original FCC testing on module under FCC ID: HLZAX201NG was performed 

with an antenna of higher gain, and the antenna was connected to the module in an open environment. 

The current host platform under application uses an antenna of the same type but of lower gain and is 

installed inside the host platform enclosure. The physical restraints introduced by the host platform should 

have resulted in equal or lower level of radiated emission. Therefore, additional Radiated emission testing is 

not necessary. Software security remains unchanged from the original application. 



 

Except for the change above, the design, hardware and implementation are exactly same with original. 

 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

                   

Harriot Lee 

Harriot.Lee@acer.com 
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